

GOLDEN STATE MANUFACTURED-HOME OWNERS LEAGUE INC. SUPER-CHAPTER BYLAWS SAMPLE

Article 1.

Pursuant to the authority granted by the charter from the Golden State Manufactured-home Owners League, Inc., dated _____, this Main Park and its Satellite Parks are hereby established as Super-Chapter _____ (number) of Golden State Manufactured-home Owners League, Inc.

Main Park Name: _____	Number: _____
Satellite Park Name: _____	Number: _____
Satellite Park Name: _____	Number: _____
Satellite Park Name: _____	Number: _____
Satellite Park Name: _____	Number: _____
Satellite Park Name: _____	Number: _____

Article 2.

The purpose of the Super-Chapter shall be the same as that prescribed in the League Articles of Incorporation and the League Bylaws.

Article 3.

The official headquarters of the Super-Chapter shall be in the County of _____ and in the Region No. _____ of the Golden State Manufactured-home Owners League, Inc.

BYLAWS

Article I.

Section 1: Limitations governing this Super-Chapter's membership shall be the same as those prescribed in the League Bylaws.

Article 2.

Section 1. The Super-Chapter may be financed through annual allocation or by such other means as the membership determines.

Section 2. Super-Chapter moneys shall be held in trust by the Super-Chapter Treasurer or designated officer who shall be held accountable. GSMOL Super-Chapter funds must not be commingled with funds from any other organization. If Super-Chapter funds are deposited in a bank account, the account must be in the name of "GSMOL Super-Chapter #(number)"; the account must be under GSMOL's federal ID number, and at least 3 (three) Super-Chapter Officers must be signatures on the bank account.

Article 3.

Section 1. Amendments to the Bylaws may be proposed by any member of the Super-Chapter.

Section 2. Amendments to the Bylaws shall be approved by a majority vote when a quorum is present, see Article 5, Section 1. A copy of all amendments shall be forwarded to the headquarters office of the League.

Article 4.

Section 1. Time and place of meetings shall be determined by a majority vote at any regular meeting. Meetings may be held by virtual means such as teleconferences or videoconferences whenever in-person meetings are not feasible.

Section 2. A Super-Chapter meeting shall be valid at which a quorum is present. A quorum shall consist of _____ members in good standing. *(can be a number or a percentage)*

Article 5.

Section 1. A President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer shall be elected from among the members of the Super-Chapter. At least one Membership Coordinator and Legislative Contact shall be appointed by the elected officers; each park may have their own MC and LC. Only GSMOL members in good standing shall be eligible to vote, or to be nominated to an office, or to hold office. In an election of officers, recall of officers, and/or in amendment to these Bylaws, one vote per GSMOL membership shall be allowed.

Section 2. Term of office shall begin when the officers have been installed, and shall be for one year or until replaced.

Section 3. Vacancies may be filled by the President or by calling a special election.

Section 4. Officers may be removed by a 2/3 vote as prescribed in Article 5, Section 1, provided the entire membership is notified in writing of the impending action. Such officers shall be offered an opportunity to defend themselves.

Article 6.

Section 1. Robert's Rules of Order shall be the authority governing all Super-Chapter meetings.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY:

The undersigned hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Bylaws, duly approved by the membership of this Super-Chapter # _____.

President _____
(print name) (sign) (park name)

Vice President _____
(print name) (sign) (park name)

Treasurer _____
(print name) (sign) (park name)

Secretary _____
(print name) (sign) (park name)

Membership Coordinator _____
(print name) (sign) (park name)

Legislative Contact _____
(print name) (sign) (park name)